



Nathan R. Sabourin

Partner

Albany

518-396-3100

nsabourin@hinckleyallen.com

Practices

Construction & Public Contracts, Compliance, Crisis Response & Management, Dispute Resolution, Government & Internal Investigations, Procurement, Risk Management & Surety, Transactions

Education

Albany Law School, J.D. 2008

magna cum laude

National Order of Barristers

Justinian Society

David Siegal Scholarship

About

Nathan's practice is focused in the areas of construction contracts and litigation. He works with a wide array of clients including corporations, contractors, subcontractors, suppliers, sureties, public and private owners, and developers on contract disputes, labor law and lien law matters, administrative agency issues, bankruptcy, foreclosure actions, property rights matters, real property tax law proceedings, alternative dispute resolution, and business torts.

He advises clients on practices and approaches to avoiding and resolving legal disputes, if possible, including the development, drafting and negotiating of contracts, and claims resolution, but counsels clients with the preparation of claims and defenses should disputes arise.

Nathan's litigation experience extends to handling complex construction disputes including bidding disputes, delays, design and engineering errors and omissions, performance defects and defaults, bond claims, mechanic's liens, and termination.

Credentials

Work Experience

Hinckley Allen

- Partner (2018-Present)
- Associate (2014-2017)

Couch White, LLP

- Associate (2008-2014)

Honors & Awards

- Super Lawyers, Upstate New York, Rising Star (2016-2019)

Professional Affiliations

- Albany County Bar Association
- American Bar Association
- Association of General Contractors
- New York State Bar Association
- Northern District of New York, Federal Bar Association
- Vermont Bar Association

Bar Memberships

- Connecticut
- New York: North, Southern, Eastern, and Western Districts
- New York Bankruptcy, Northern and Western Districts
- Pennsylvania
- United States Court of Appeals, Second Circuit
- Vermont

Latest News & Insight

Firm News

[38 Hinckley Allen Attorneys Recognized as 2018 Super Lawyers and Rising Stars, October 18, 2018](#)

[Hinckley Allen Expands Partnership, Elevating Six Attorneys to Partner, January 12, 2018](#)

[Hinckley Allen Attorneys Recognized as 2017 Super Lawyers and Rising Stars, October 18, 2017](#)

[Hinckley Allen Attorneys Christopher V. Fenlon and Nathan R. Sabourin Both Named a 2016 "Rising Star"](#)

by Super Lawyers, August 16, 2016

Publications

From the Stage to the Court Room: My Non-Traditional Path to a Legal Career, December 5, 2016



Albany Boston Hartford Manchester New York Providence